
  
 
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP 
1200 Seventeenth Street NW  |  Washington, DC 20036-3006  |  tel 202.663.8000  |  fax 202.663.8007 
 

 
Jessica T. Nyman 
tel: 202.663.8810 

jessica.nyman@pillsburylaw.com 
 

www.pillsburylaw.com  
 

December 14, 2023 

 
Via Online Public Inspection File 

Investigations & Hearing Division 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20554 
Attn: Elizabeth Goldin 
 

Re: KATV Licensee, LLC 
Response to October 2023 EEO Audit 
KATV(TV), Little Rock, AR (Facility ID 33543) 

Dear Ms. Goldin, 

On behalf of KATV Licensee, LLC, the licensee of KATV(TV), Little Rock, 
AR (Facility ID 33543), we submit the following materials in response to your October 
30, 2023 EEO Audit Letter. 

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions concerning this matter. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
Jessica T. Nyman 
Counsel for KATV Licensee, LLC














